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Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2017 10:34 AM

To: all-lincoln-undergraduate-students; all-lincoln-graduate-students

Cc: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for April 11 - Senior Salute, Student Senate/Class Board 

Elections, Beautifully You Part II Event, NOBLE Pinning Ceremony, and more ...

 

  
    

  

Today: Senior Salute  
Senior Salute is scheduled today from 1 - 4:30 pm in the 

Student Union MPR. During Senior Salute, graduating seniors 

will be able to pick up caps/gowns, order class rings, pick up 

graduation announcements, finalized paperwork with 

Financial Aid and/or the Bursar, submit their resumes to 

Career Services, and more! If for any reason you cannot 

attend, you can visit the respective offices during normal 

business hours at your leisure. Contact the bookstore about 

caps/gown at dmason@lincoln.edu.  
Contact: Ihsan Mujahid 

Read More 
  

 

 

Today: 71st Student Senate  
There has been a change in our constitution. Anyone interested in 

serving as a senator MUST attend the interest meeting and 

complete the application. There will NO LONGER be senator 

positions for organizations and they will NO LONGER serve on the 

senate. Anyone who is eligible to apply is able to apply!  Interest 

meeting will be held at 11 am today in the library.   Please see the 

attached for more information. 
Contact: Destiney Taylor 

Read More 

 

Today: 2017-2018 Class Board Election 
Lincoln family it's that time of the year again! Class board 

elections are on the way.  Anyone interested in running for a class 

board position MUST attend the interest meeting at 11 am today 

in the library.   

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Senior%20Salute%202017.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/New%20Senate.pdf
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Contact: Destiney Taylor 

 

Tonight: Beautifully You Part II 
What is your hair doing now? Please join us tonight at 7 pm in the 

Wellness Café for a discussion on the matters of Black hair. There 

will be giveaways for all students who attend and we will have a 

special guest providing great insight on hair care! Tell a friend and 

bring a friend .. see you there! 
Contact: Tiffani Brown 
Read More 

 

Tonight: NOBLE Pinning Ceremony 
The Sociology and Criminal Justice Department is hosting its 

second NOBLE (National Organization of Black Law Enforcement 

Executives) Pinning Ceremony.  The ceremony takes place tonight 

at 5 pm in Grim Hall 200. Dwayne A. Crawford, Executive Director 

of NOBLE, and Gary Tuggle, Special Agent in Charge from the U. S. 

Drug Enforcement Administration Philadelphia Division will be our 

keynote speakers. We invite you to support your peers! Light 

refreshments will be served. 
Contact: Yolanda Echevarria 
 

Tomorrow: Miss Ebony & Mister Ivory Pageant 
It's a Black and White/White and Black Affair! Come out and 

experience the gods and goddesses of Egypt as they compete to 

see who will become Groove Phi Groove's and Swing Phi Swing's 

Miss Ebony and Mister Ivory. This Majestical and Culture filled 

event will be held Wednesday, April 12 at 7 pm in the ICC.  
Doors open at 6pm! 
Contact: Gionelly Mills 

Read More 

 

Thursday: Residence Life Ultimate Bubble Soccer 
The Office of Residence Life presents Ultimate Bubble Soccer this 

Thursday, April 13! Get your team of 5 and battle it out on the 

field. Calling all sororities, fraternities, organizations, clubs, 

residence hall, and students! Come out and enjoy the fun. 
Contact: Briyona Nixon 

Read More 
 

Thursday: Legacy Walk 
All students, faculty, and staff are invited to the Legacy Walk on 

Thursday, April 13 at 11 am beginning at the Chapel, then moving 

to Amos House, Hosanna Church, Memorial Arch, Amos Hall, and 

concluding at the top of the U. 

Contact: Frederick Faison 

Read More 

 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Copy%20of%20Pink%20Hair%20salon%20Flyer%20Template%20%285%29_0.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Pageant%20Flyer.PNG
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Ultimate%20Bubble%20Soccer_0.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/legacy-flyer.pdf
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Career Fair Feedback 
The Office of Career Services would like your feedback regarding 

the Career and Graduate School Fair held March 30.  Your 

feedback is important as it helps us to make future Career Fair a 

success. Please take a minute to complete the attached and 

return to supshernixon@lincoln.edu. If you didn’t attend, we’d 

also like to hear from you as well.  Please take a minute to answer 

question #2 and provide feedback as to why you didn’t attend.   
Contact: Sandra Upsher-Nixon 

Student Survey 
 

Commencement 2017 
Commencement will be held on Friday, May 12 at 10 am in the U. 

The size of the space will allow graduates to have as many guests 

attend as they would like and will eliminate the need for tickets. A 

rain contingency plan will be announced if needed. 

Commencement rehearsal will be held on Wednesday, May 10 at 

7 pm in the ICC Auditorium. Please plan to arrive by 6:30 pm. 

Baccalaureate will be held on Thursday, May 11 at 7 pm in the ICC 

Auditorium. For questions, please contact Brenda McNeil at  
484-365-8094 or bmcneil@lincoln.edu. Information will also be 

available at Senior Salute tomorrow, April 11. 
Contact: Brenda McNeil 

 

Academic Awards Certificates Available 
For students who were acknowledged with an Academic Award at 

the March 23 convocation, your certificates will be available 

beginning tomorrow, Tuesday, April 11 in ICC 212. Please call 

ahead to make sure the office is open. For seniors, they will also 

be available at Senior Salute on Tuesday. Please contact Brenda 

McNeil at 484-365-8094 with any questions. 
Contact: Brenda McNeil 

 

Financial Aid: Notice of Message to Students 
As the 2017-18 academic year approaches, Financial Aid reminds 

students that all required documents to finalize financial aid can 

be viewed via WebAdvisor. 

Contact: Kimberly Anderson 
Read More 
 

April 9-15: National Library Week 
First held in 1958, National Library Week is a national observance 

sponsored by the American Library Association (ALA) and libraries 

across the country each April. All types of libraries — school, 

public, academic, and special — participate each year. Don't miss 

all the events the Langston Hughes Memorial Library has planned. 

Stop by, and join the fun! 

Contact: Karen Vaught 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Student%20Survey%203.30.17.docx
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/A%20Message%20from%20Financial%20Aid.pdf
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Read More 
 

Food Service Links 

Attached are the links to the daily menu and the special events 

going on in the café. 
Daily Menu / Special Events 
  
  

  
    
Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Affairs 

 
  
127 Wellness Center 
1570 Baltimore Pike 
Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
Phone: 484-365-7222 
studentwire@lincoln.edu 
www.lincoln.edu 

     

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/Library%20Week%202017%20Poster.pdf
http://www.dineoncampus.com/lincoln/show.cfm
http://www.dineoncampus.com/lincoln/show.cfm?cmd=events

